
 

Degree programs at Edgewood College that are intended to result in professional 
licensure and certification are designed to meet the educational requirements for 
the state of Wisconsin. 

Per the U.S. Department of Education regulation 34 CFR 668.43, we are 
obligated to disclose whether Edgewood's programs will meet the educational 
requirements for professional licensure or certification in any of the U.S. states or 
territories. The information below reflects, to the best of our knowledge, accurate 
information about each of our licensing programs. 

The curricula for programs leading to licensure at Edgewood College are 
designed to meet the licensure/certification requirements in the state of 
Wisconsin and to prepare students to apply for licensure examinations and/or 
certification. Each state and territory may have different professional licensure 
and certification requirements. Examples of other licensure requirements include 
professional examinations, background checks, years of work experience, 
fingerprinting, etc. Students who intend to return or move to any state other than 
Wisconsin need to review the professional licensure disclosures pertaining to 
their program and consult with the state professional licensing board. The state 
professional licensing boards make the ultimate decision as to whether an 
individual will be eligible to sit for licensure based on the rules and regulations in 
place at the time the individual submits their application for licensure. 

Accounting 

Per the U.S. Department of Education Regulation 34 CFR 668.43, we have 
determined that students completing Edgewood College’s undergraduate 
accounting degree programs have the opportunity to take the 30 additional 
credits necessary to sit for the CPA (Certified Public Accountant) exam, and our 



MS Accountancy program prepares students to sit for the CPA exam.  Students 
who intend to return or move to any state other than Wisconsin need to review 
the professional licensure disclosures pertaining to their program and consult 
with the state professional licensing board.  

This information is accurate as of July 1, 2021. 

Education 

Per the U.S. Department of Education Regulation 34 CFR 668.43, we have 
determined that the bachelor's programs meet the educational requirements to 
become a licensed teacher in the state of Wisconsin and in IL, CO, CT, DE, HI, 
IN, IA, KS (secondary), LA, MA, MI, MN, MO, MT, NE, NY, NC, PA, RI, TN, TX, 
VT, WA, WV, and WY. 

Undergraduate Education 

Although Wisconsin maintains high standards for our teacher education programs, 
there is not simple reciprocity between Wisconsin and all other states. Each state 
sets their own requirements for teacher licensure, but will generally allow for 

Wisconsin teaching and administrator licenses to be transferred. Specific 
requirements are left to each state’s department of education, which are linked 

below. 

State Licensure/Certification Disclosure for Teacher Licenses 
The information below reflects whether this program meets the educational 

requirements for licensure or certification in the specified states. 

 

Satisfies Educational Requirements: 
WI, IL, CO, CT, DE, HI, IN, IA, KS (secondary), LA, MA, MI, MN, MO, MT, NE, NY, NC, PA, 

RI, TN, TX, VT, WA, WV, WY 

 

Does Not Satisfy Educational Requirements:   

AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, FL, GA, ID, KS (elementary), KY, ME, MD, MS, NV, NH, NJ, NM, ND, 

OH, OK, OR, SC, SD, UT, VA 



State Licensure/Certification Disclosure for School Administration Licenses 
The information below reflects whether this program meets the educational 

requirements for licensure or certification in the specified states. 

 

Satisfies Educational Requirements: 

WI, IL 
No Determination Made for states other than WI and IL 

All states are referenced here 

Alabama 

Alaska 

Arizona 

Arkansas 

California 

Colorado 

Connecticut 

D.C. 

Delaware 

Florida 

Georgia 

Hawaii 

Idaho 

Illinois 

Indiana 

Iowa 

http://ecs.force.com/mbdata/MBQuest2RTANW?rep=SLC1807
http://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/home.aspx
http://www.eed.state.ak.us/TeacherCertification/
http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/educator-licensure
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof
http://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Services/Teachers-and-Administrators/Certification
http://osse.dc.gov/
https://deeds.doe.k12.de.us/default.aspx
http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/
http://www.gapsc.com/ProspectiveEducator/ProspectiveEducator.aspx
http://www.htsb.org/
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/site/teacher_certification/
http://www.isbe.net/licensure/
http://www.doe.in.gov/licensing
http://www.state.ia.us/boee/


Kansas 

Kentucky 

Louisiana 

Maine 

Maryland 

Massachusetts 

Michigan 

Minnesota 

Mississippi 

Missouri 

Montana 

Nebraska 

Nevada 

New Hampshire 

New Jersey 

New Mexico 

New York 

North Carolina 

North Dakota 

Ohio 

Oklahoma 

http://www.ksde.org/Agency/DivisionofLearningServices/TeacherLicensureandAccreditation/Licensure.aspx
https://education.ky.gov/teachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Certification.aspx
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Teachers.aspx?PageID=650
http://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/
http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/pages/dee/certification/index.aspx
http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683---,00.html
https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://www.mdek12.org/
http://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/educator-preparation
http://opi.mt.gov/cert/
http://www.education.ne.gov/TCERT/
http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing
https://www.nj.gov/education/
http://www.ped.state.nm.us/licensure/
http://www.nysed.gov/
http://www.dpi.state.nc.us/licensure/
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/
http://www.ode.state.oh.us/GD/Templates/Pages/ODE/ODEPrimary.aspx?Page=2&TopicID=574&TopicRelationID=513
http://www.ok.gov/sde/faqs/teacher-certification


Oregon 

Pennsylvania 

Rhode Island 

South Carolina 

South Dakota 

Tennessee 

Texas 

Utah 

Vermont 

Virginia 

Washington 

West Virginia 

Wisconsin 

Wyoming 

Puerto Rico 

  

Graduate Education 

The Graduate programs in Education are offered within the context of a 

traditional liberal arts education framework. We strongly support our 

founding Dominican values of truth, compassion, justice, partnership, and 

community. These values are more important than ever in preparing the 

educators of our children and youth, and are woven throughout our course 
and program offerings. It truly is an incredible responsibility to be involved in 

http://www.oregon.gov/ode/educator-resources/Pages/Teacher-Licensure.aspx
http://www.education.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/certifications/7199
http://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html
http://www.tea.state.tx.us/
https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/
http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/
http://wvde.state.wv.us/certification/
https://dpi.wi.gov/tepdl/elo
http://ptsb.state.wy.us/Licensure/BecomingLicensed/tabid/65/Default.aspx
https://de.pr.gov/


the process of teaching and learning. There is no other work that has such a 

profound possibility to impact society. 

For current or aspiring educators seeking additional degrees or licenses we 

offer a variety of programs that are designed to meet the needs of the 
working professional. Many programs are offered both online and in-the-

classroom. Courses in License Certification programs can be applied toward 

completion of a Master of Arts in Education. 

License Certification: 

• Bilingual Education 

• Educational Leadership 

• ESL Education 

• Reading Teacher/Reading Specialist 

• Superintendent 

• Special Education 

• Accelerated Secondary Program 

• Advanced Certification Elementary 

 

 

Graduate Educational Leadership 

Educational leaders need to be responsive to the changing demographics of 

the schools and communities. The Educational Leadership program at 

Edgewood College is designed for current educators who want to become 

transformational leaders and make an impact in their communities. Students 

will explore educational inequities, utilize social justice frameworks, and 

develop equity analysis plans as part of their coursework.  

https://www.edgewood.edu/academics/programs/details/bilingual-education/graduate?1=
https://www.edgewood.edu/academics/programs/details/educational-leadership/graduate?1=
https://www.edgewood.edu/academics/programs/details/english-language/graduate?1=
https://www.edgewood.edu/academics/programs/details/reading/graduate?1=
https://www.edgewood.edu/academics/programs/details/education/doctorate?1=
https://www.edgewood.edu/academics/programs/details/special-education/graduate?1=
https://www.edgewood.edu/academics/programs/details/secondary-education-grades-6-12/graduate?1=
https://www.edgewood.edu/academics/programs/details/elementary-education/graduate?1=


The Edgewood College graduate program in Educational Leadership is 

designed for educators interested in acquiring certification for licensure in 

the following areas of school leadership: 

• Director of Instruction  (DPI #10) 

• Director of Special Education and Pupil Services  (DPI #80) 

• Principalship  (DPI #51) 

Licensure coursework meets the goals and standards of the Wisconsin 

Department of Public Instruction.  

Degree Programs 

Education, Educational Leadership Concentration, MA/Licensing 

  

Education, Professional Educator: Educational Leadership 

Concentration, MA/Non-Licensing 

  

Licenses 

Educational Leadership, Director of Instruction, Licensing 

  

Educational Leadership, Director of Special Education and Pupil Services, 

Licensing 

  

Educational Leadership, Principal, Licensing 

  

Educational Leadership, School Business Administrator, Licensing 

This information is accurate as of July 1, 2021.  

 

https://catalog.edgewood.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=10&poid=2962
https://catalog.edgewood.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=10&poid=2963
https://catalog.edgewood.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=10&poid=2963
https://catalog.edgewood.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=10&poid=2959
https://catalog.edgewood.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=10&poid=2960
https://catalog.edgewood.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=10&poid=2960
https://catalog.edgewood.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=10&poid=2958
https://catalog.edgewood.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=10&poid=2961


Nursing 

Per the U.S. Department of Education Regulation 34 CFR 668.43, we have 
determined that students successfully completing Edgewood College’s 
undergraduate nursing program must sit for the NCLEX exam, and upon 
successful passing of the NCLEX exam are professionally licensed as an RN in 
all 50 states. 

Edgewood College’s graduate nursing programs prepare students to sit for 
national certification exams which align with Wisconsin and all other states’ 
requirements.  For professional licensure, Edgewood College meets the full 
expectations of the Wisconsin DSPS for degree fulfillment for our APNP 
students: 

Wisconsin DSPS statement related to APNP students 

Pre-Credential Education Information 

Must be certified by a national certifying body approved by the Board as a nurse 
practitioner, certified nurse-midwife, certified registered nurse anesthetist or clinical 

nurse specialist. 

For applicants who receive national certification as a nurse practitioner, certified nurse-
midwife, certified registered nurse anesthetist or clinical nurse specialist after July 1, 
1998, the registered nurse must hold a master's or doctoral degree in nursing or a 

related health field granted by a college or university accredited by a regional 
accrediting agency approved by the board of education in the state in which the college 
or university is located.  

Because each state’s requirements vary regarding APNP licensure, to earn an 
APNP license outside of WI, we urge you to contact your state’s Board of 
Nursing.  

 

This information is accurate as of July 1, 2021. 

 

 

 



Marriage and Family Therapy 

Edgewood College’s Master of Science degree in Marriage and Family Therapy 

is a 48-credit program of study. Included is a 12-month internship with a 

minimum of 500 clinical hours (300 direct and 200 ancillary) with individuals, 

couples, and families plus 100 hours of relational/systemic supervision. Students 

work with a variety of clients from the community, including families experiencing 

multiple systemic challenges. The program’s basic orientation is the “General 

Systems” paradigm within which students are exposed to the structural, strategic, 

and systemic approaches, in addition to the other major modalities of the 

discipline. Trainees are encouraged to select and specialize in an approach that 

best fits their own clinical style. The program emphasizes a broad blend of 

theoretical and therapeutic approaches, with a primary goal of clinical excellence 

in training in the field of marriage and family therapy. The program is based on 

national and state standards for course and clinical content and will prepare 

students to apply for credentialing in Wisconsin as licensed marriage and family 

therapists. 

This information is accurate as of July 1, 2021. 

 


